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The following addendum supersedes information contained in the solicitation document issued 
for this procurement to the extent referenced. This Addendum forms part of the solicitation 
documents and will be subject to all of the conditions set out in the contract conditions. 
 
Questions and Reponses to Questions  
 

Question 1: What is the power supply to the existing Bus Wash? 

Answer 1: The existing power supply at the bus wash location is both: 

208V, 3 phase, 60Hz 

AND, 

120V, single phase, 60Hz. 

 
 

Question 2: Please confirm existing water supply and pump specifications. 

Answer 2: The current wash pump is rated at 20HP and the in-line filter is rated for 45-
70 USGPM at 150-psi max. All the water lines are 1inch. 

 
 

Question 3: What are the existing Bus Wash clearance heights? 

Answer 3: The clearance heights are: 
Wash entrance: 15ft. 
Wash middle (clear space to underside of overhead ducting): 19ft 
Wash exit: 15ft. 

 
 

Question 4: Please clarify the preferred bush wash type 

Answer 4: 1. DPT would prefer a ‘gantry’ style bus wash system, i.e. bus is 
stationary and the wash equipment moves up and down and along 
the stationary bus.  

2. However, a stationary wash system, i.e. the bus drives through a 
stationery washing mechanism, would also be considered.   

3. A wheel wash mechanism can be offered as an optional extra for the 
DPT’s consideration. 

 
 

Question 5: Are there local electricians and plumbers available to assist? 

Answer 5: DPT cannot make any recommendations and proponents are required to 
make their own investigations and satisfy themselves on any on possible 
trades’ partners. However, the following are familiar with the DPT site and 
can assist with specific information if required. 

a. Electrical 
First Class Electrics 
DMadeiros@firstclasselectrics.bm 

b. Plumbing 
David Hayward Plumbing Services Limited 
dhps@logic.bm 
dvhunt@me.com 
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Supplemental Information  

Reference 
Section: 

1.4.1 RFP Timetable, Key Dates 

Supplemental 
Information: 

In order to allow proponents to better integrate plumbing and electrical 
solutions into their proposals, the RFP timetable, key dates, have been 
amended as shown below. 

 

 
1.4.1 Key Dates 

Issue Date of RFP Friday August 27, 2021  

Pre-Bid / Site Meeting Friday September 10, 2021 11:00 AM  

Deadline for Questions Friday October 8, 2021  

Deadline for Issuing Addenda Friday October 15, 2021  

Submission Deadline Monday October 25, 2021 03:00:00 PM 

Rectification Period 5 business days  

Anticipated Ranking of Proponents Monday November 1, 2021  

Contract Negotiation Period 14 calendar days 

Anticipated Execution of Agreement Wednesday November 17 , 2021  

 
All times listed are in Atlantic Standard Time (AST). The RFP timetable is tentative only 
and may be changed by the Government at any time. For greater clarity, business days 
means all days that the Government is open for business. 

 

End of Addenda No, 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  


